From: Sager, John E - DNR

To: "Nick Larabel"

Subject: RE: WDNR Notification: Manifold 213 (BRRTS site 02-16-558988)
Date: Monday, July 17, 2023 1:33:00 PM
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Nick,

Thanks for the notification. | will add this to BRRTS No. 02-16-558988 and look forward to Barr’s
report.

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

John Sager

Hydrogeologist — Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

1701 N. 4™ st.

Superior, WI 54880

Phone: (715) 919-7239

john.sager@wisconsin.gov

@ dnr.wi.gov
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From: Nick Larabel <nick.larabel@enbridge.com>

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 1:11 PM

To: Sager, John E - DNR <John.Sager@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: WDNR Notification: Manifold 213 (BRRTS site 02-16-558988)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is|

Hi John,

Recently, excavation soil/water with an apparent petroleum impacts were identified during a
Manifold 213 infrastructure project within the terminal (see below). The site was inspected and no
active release was identified. When reviewing the existing files, the site falls within the previously
identified and closed WDNR BRRTS site 02-16-558988 that is part of the Facility-wide site (BRRTS
01616560657). All soil and water with evidence of potential impacts that is removed from the
excavation will be managed at an offsite facility.

I’'m having our consultant, Barr assist with field work and they will collect the required field screening
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and analytical from the final excavation extents. Upon project completion, Barr will draft a short
memo documenting the assessment and Enbridge’s response actions. This memo will be provided to
the WNDR for review.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
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Thanks,

Sr. Environment Advisor, Environment Remediation

ENBRIDGE
TEL: 269-330-3872
455 Leggitt Road, Marshall, Ml 49068

enbridge.com
Safety. Integrity. Respect. Inclusion


http://secure-web.cisco.com/1W_9BzmBz5H0qgJTiCVPmoICfSulMfMSJUcNUyiJ32U6R5Uyjyjt0dviTD5OpQaRQp_QN_pLxPJzGKrWwPgIxU0EirVmE0ihRH-7cXmhiPtuy_3-hrtvcpAlS3uCynppIP_mtHGMxVdtxw5Bd3Xrd2rSZF_h-T5UPH40Jhe2niRkclKHX5ZDxdW4p2_yv04ag6-ngH8GG9LUPEkvGwEbnSAzWdRshzdkMwGfQOHcLSeDQdiR4zj0VC3hMk3L3HpzbQGGZiCa-5oYX6LyxZOVVHqgZxeUnHLaGrzHFtUKZbGFS__qvdUjdk5jeB6RkE-DJ/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.enbridge.com%2F

